RFP 10-30
TECHNICAL PROPOSAL
ATTACHMENT G
 Technical Proposal
Instructions:  Please supply all requested information in the areas shaded yellow and indicate any attachments that have been included.  Document all attachments and which Section and question they pertain to in Attachment D.  The State is expecting creative cost saving solutions from all of the Respondents in an effort to distinguish the best partner(s) to select.

1.  Company Background (Section 2.4.1)   
1.1. Please provide a background on your Company. Be sure to include any pertinent information that could help the State have a better understanding of your business.
	


2. Service/Capabilities (Section 2.4.2) 
2.1.      Can Respondent provide both armed and unarmed security services?
	


2.2.      Please detail your armed security services capabilities.
	


2.3.      Please detail your unarmed security services capabilities.
	


2.4.      Please provide details on any other security services the Respondent can provide to the State of Indiana.
	


2.5.      Can Respondent provide services to analyze the current security services operations in the State of Indiana and provide recommendations for optimization of security services, to provide cost savings to the state? If yes, please provide details. Is there an additional fee for these services?
	


2.6.     Can Respondent provide other services to help provide cost savings to the State of Indiana? If yes, please provide details.
	


2.7.      How much advance notice does Respondent need in order to fulfill a “special request” or “special events” need for security guard services? 
	


3. Hiring/Selection of Guards (Section 2.4.3)
3.1. Please detail your hiring process and for armed security guards. 
	


3.2. Please detail your hiring process for unarmed security guards.
	


3.3. Does Respondent perform background checks on all armed and unarmed security guards being considered for employment? If yes, please provide details on the specific background checks performed and any disqualifying factors for employment.
	


3.4. Does Respondent require a High School Diploma or G.E.D. for consideration of employment for both armed and unarmed security guards?
	


3.5. Does Respondent have a minimum age for consideration of employment for both armed and unarmed security guards? If yes, please provide details.
	


3.6. Does Respondent have a maximum age for consideration of employment for both armed and unarmed security guards? If yes, please provide details.
	


3.7. Does Respondent require a drug screening prior to employment for both armed and unarmed security guards? If yes, please provide details.
	


3.8. Does Respondent perform random drug screenings throughout employment for both armed and unarmed security guards? If yes, please provide details.
	


3.9. Does Respondent conduct personality assessments or evaluations prior to employment for both armed and unarmed security guards? Please provide details.
	


3.10. Does Respondent perform a physical ability test to determine if the applicant can perform the job duties necessary – prior to employment for both armed and unarmed security guards? If yes, please provide details.
	


3.11. Does Respondent provide a benefits package to employees? If yes, please provide details.
	


4. Training/Education/Certification (Section 2.4.4)
4.1. Does Respondent require security guards to complete specific training courses prior to employment? If yes, please provide details on the training required for each of the paying tiers 1-4.
	


4.2. Does Respondent require security guards to complete or renew specific training courses throughout employment? If yes, please provide details for both armed and unarmed security guards and for each paying tier 1-4.
	


4.3. Does Respondent require security guards to hold specific certification(s) prior to employment? If yes, please provide details for both armed and unarmed security guards and for each paying tier 1-4. 
	


4.4. Will Respondent provide on-the-job training to all security guards prior to being placed at a command post for the State of Indiana contract? If yes, please provide details for both armed and unarmed security guards and for each paying tier 1-4 (including the length of time for on-the-job training, and the position of the individual providing the training).
	


4.5. Does Respondent provide magnetometer training as part of the on-the-job training to all security guards? If yes, please provide details (including names of the individuals performing the training, their job title, and their experience with magnetometer training).
	


5. Uniforms/Appearance (Section 2.4.5)
5.1. Does Respondent provide uniforms to all security guards at no charge to the State of Indiana? If yes, please provide a description below and a sample picture of the uniform in Attachment F.
	


5.2. What is Respondent’s policy for employees whose appearance/uniform is deemed unsatisfactory while the employee is on the job? Please provide details.
	


6. Quality Assurance (Section 2.4.6)
6.1. What quality assurance measures does Respondent have in place to proactively monitor the State of Indiana contract for security services? Please provide details.
	


6.2. How often will the Account Manager be on site to evaluate the performance of the security guards at each facility/location?
	


6.3. What performance metrics does the Respondent use to evaluate the security guards employed for the State of Indiana contract? Please provide details.
	


6.4. If it is deemed that the employee is not meeting the metrics above, what is the protocol and process for fixing the shortfall in metrics? At what time will the employee be removed from the State of Indiana contract if he/she is not meeting these metrics? Please provide details.
	


6.5. Will Respondent inform the State of Indiana contract manager of any shortfalls in performance metrics? Removal of employees? Please provide details on this process.
	


6.6. What is Respondent’s current turnover rate? Please provide details.
	


6.7. What programs or incentives does Respondent provide to retain its employees and create longevity with its employees? Please provide details.
	


7.  Customer Service and Account Management (Section 2.4.7)
7.1. Please describe in detail your company’s proposed account management team structure including names and contact information where possible, and services each individual or group will perform.  Please indicate if any attachments are included.
	


7.2. What is your company's standard process for problem resolution, including standard response times?
	


7.3. What is your company's standard process for problem escalation if the standard problem resolution process cannot resolve an issue?
	


7.4. Is Respondent willing to provide the State a dedicated Account Management team?  Please provide a yes/no response.  If no, please provide an explanation of any alternative solution your company has to offer.
	


7.5. What is your company's definition of a dedicated Account Management Team and what provisions do you have in place for backup support?
	


7.6. What is the minimum experience the lead Account Manager assigned to the State would have with Government contracts or customers of similar size and complexity?
	


7.7. Will your company provide a resume for each member of the proposed Account Management Team as an attachment to the contract?  Please provide a yes/no response.  If no, please provide an explanation of any alternative solution your company has to offer.
	


7.8. Will a member of the proposed Account Management Team able to be on site at a given location by the next business day, if necessary?   Please provide a yes/no response.  If no, please provide an explanation of any alternative solution your company has to offer.
	


7.9. What is the replacement process in the case of a proposed Account Management team member departing?
	


7.10. Is Respondent willing to provide a resume for any Account Management Team replacements?  Please provide a yes/no response.  If no, please provide an explanation of any alternative solution your company has to offer.
	


7.11. How does your company define its customer service quality program?
	


7.12. What metrics does your company use to measure the performance of your company's customer service quality program?  What is deemed to be "acceptable" and "excellent" performance based on each defined customer service metric? Are these metrics specific to a customer and are they reported on?
	


8.  Implementation & Transition (Section 2.4.8)
8.1. What is your company's proposed timeline for implementation, citing specific dates and deadlines for your major implementation plan tasks?
	


8.2. What is the required involvement of the State personnel your company expects during new contract implementation?
	


8.3. What level of implementation performance below target (missing deadlines beyond a defined period, etc.) would result in your company offering the State a monetary remedy?  Please specify the monetary remedy that your company would offer.
	


8.4. Please give an example of a recent post-implementation success where Respondent serviced an account similar to the State.
	


9.  Reporting (Section 2.4.9)
9.1. What are the standard reports that your company provides to your customers?  Please provide a list of your company's standard reports, including examples, as an attachment to your RFP response.  Please note which are available on line.
	


9.2. Please detail your company’s customized and ad hoc reporting capabilities including how long the State will wait to receive new requests for information.  
	


9.3. Does your company provide On-Line Account Management Services that enables the State Vendor Management team to monitor activity?  If so, please provide a list of all functions of on-line capabilities including reporting.
	


